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Malaise, Gordon

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Gordon -

Arsenault, Yvonne

Wednesday, July 18, 2001 9:15 AM
Malaise, Gordon

Technical change

As | mentioned in my voicemail message, the funding and position authority for the marriage counselor position in DHFS
needs to be deleted since the funding (TANF) was not provided under the budget. So, please decrease 20.435(3)(kx) by
$54,500 annually and 1.0 FTE in both FY 02 and FY 03.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Also, | don’t know if | should be looking for an individual draft with this
change or if this will be part of a larger technical draft. If you could let me know, | would appreciate it.

Thanks,
Yvonne

Yvonne M. Arsenault
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

(608) 266-3847

Yvonne.Arsenault@legis.state.wi.us
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SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
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1. In the component bar:
For the action phrase, execute: .............. create — action: — *NS: — nonstat
For the budget action phrase, execute: . . .... .. create — action: —» *NS: — 91XX
For a subsection, execute: ................. create — text: —» *NS: — sub
For a paragraph, execute: ................. create — text: - *NS: — par
For a subdivision, execute: ................ create — text: —» *NS: — subd
For a subdivision paragraph, execute: ...... create — text: — *NS: — subpar

2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # onlyif a
“frozen” number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9100 department code.
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State of Wisconsin

2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb2143/1
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LFB.......Arsenault — Decrease of marriage counselor position
For 2001-03 BUDGET — NoTt READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1338, line 20: after that line insert:

“(14q) MARRIAGE COUNSELING. The authorized FTE positions for the department
of health and family services, funded from the appropriation under section 20.435
(8) (kx) of the statutes, are decreased by 1.0 PR position for the provision of marriage
counseling services.”.

(END)



